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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 8:32 AM
To: Price, John E
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: RE: Travel Information

John, 
 
Your e-mail did not explicitly tell me where the CDI office is.  But I assume it will be; 
 
34 Lexington Avenue 
Ewing, NJ 08618-2302 
 
Please confirm. 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 
From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 5:43 PM 
To: Tai, Tom; Wong, Yuken 
Subject: FW: Travel Information 
 
FYI 
 

From: Fujikawa, Karen K [mailto:fujikakk@westinghouse.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4:25 PM 
To: Price, John E 
Cc: Jain, Nirmal K.; Chandra, Subhash; Bibby, Jeffrey; Quinn, Robert D.; Maurer, Bradley F. 
Subject: FW: Travel Information 
 
John, 
Attached is the travel information to get to CDI. 
Regards, 
Karen 
Karen K. Fujikawa, P.E. 
Manager 
Global BWR Engineering 
 
Westinghouse Electric Company 
4086 Bell Mountain Drive 
Castle Rock, CO 80104, USA 
Phone:  +1 (720) 733‐9753 
Cell: +1 (720) 281‐4873 
Fax:  +1 (720) 733‐9816 
Email:  fujikakk@westinghouse.com 
Home Page:  www.westinghousenuclear.com 
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From: Eileen P. Burmeister [mailto:eileen@continuum-dynamics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 2:03 PM 
To: Fujikawa, Karen K 
Subject: Travel Information 
 
Hi Karen, 
 
Alan asked that I send you the following. 
 

Eileen 
 
Eileen P. Burmeister, Administrator 
Continuum Dynamics, Inc. 
34 Lexington Avenue 
Ewing, NJ 08618‐2302 
(609) 538‐0444 x 108 
(609) 538‐0464 Fax 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  2448  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED121954A8862)  
 
Subject:   RE: Travel Information  
Sent Date:   10/7/2010 8:32:10 AM  
Received Date:  10/7/2010 8:32:12 AM  
From:    Tai, Tom 
 
Created By:   Tom.Tai@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Price, John E" <jeprice@STPEGS.COM>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
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